KAISER PERMANENTE STK-WEST LANE

ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
7373 WEST LANE

MRN: 110007897964
DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F

éTOCKTON, CA 95210-3377 Enc. Date:08/31/07

Message Body (continued)

went to my chiropractor who gave me a few adjustments and punched my sinuses he also gave me a written excuse from work. When | gave it to my
boss the day | requested one from you. He wasn't going to accept it because my said he wasn't a Dr. He also told me | would need a Dr's release.
Then after | called Kaiser in a panic he changed his mind. | still am having bas sinus problems. Conjestion. Sore throat. Sneezing. Tension in my
head and neck. | tried to schedule an appaintment with you for monday the 10th but you are all full. | have that day off so | am going to call at 6 am to
see if you have any cancelled appointments. So hope to see you. And sorry for the time wasted. Tiffany

--—- Message -----
From: HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Sent: 9/4/07 9:00 AM
To: Tiffany K Anderson
Subject: RE: Dr Jasti

Hi,
Your letter is ready to be picked up in the front desk in my office. Please come in and pick it up.
Dr.Jasti.

--—- Message -----

From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 8/31/2007 12:41 PM

To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: Dr Jasti

No problem waiting for tuesday. | hope you are on vacation enjoying yourself and not doing some kind of work. Tiffany.

S

From

Tiffany K Anderson
To

Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
Sent

9/8/07 10:29 PM
Subject

RE: Dr Jasti
PCP

HYMAVATHY JASTI MD

Message Body

Wow! You are amazing.You are amzing. | can not believe your dedication to your job. | will take advantage of those prescriptions. And hopefully | can
get in. If not. Thank you so much. Tiffany

From: HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Sent: 9/8/07 10:19 PM
To: Tiffany K Anderson
Subject: RE: Dr Jasti

Hi,

We been having a lot of problems with flu virus. | was also sick for 2 days last week.
You can call on Monday for an apt.

Mean while if you want to try i have sent a prescription for amoxicillin and decongestent to pharmacy 1. You can pick it up any time from now.
Dr.Jasti

--—- Message -----
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 9/8/2007 10:09 PM

To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: RE: Dr Jasti

Dr jasti | thank you for your time. | felt like | had the flu last week. The conclusion | came to after the third day | think | had a sinus infection. The drip
down my throat was makink my stomach really queezy and the throbbing headache | had for three days was right up with the migraine cadigory. |
went to my chiropractor who gave me a few adjustments and punched my sinuses he also gave me a written excuse from work. When | gave it to my
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